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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  vesrén Bitwicr o sy

for the

Western District of Michigan

United States of America )
v ) 2:17-mj-38
KATHRYN MARIA HELLEN ; CaseNo- rimothy P. Greeley
) U.S. Magistrate Judge
)
)
Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of Oct. 18,2017 in the county of Ontonagon in the
Western District of Michigan . the defendant(s) violated:
Code Section Offense Description

21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C) Defendant knowingly and intentionally distributed methamphetamine, a
Schedule Il controlled substance, and possessed with intent to distribute
methamphetamine

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

@ Continued on the attached sheet.

) 8 C omplamanr s signature g‘
Special Agent Jeffrey K. Poikey, DEA

Printed name and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence

Date: o {/‘U\/ /‘&o M) /j ﬁ\-z‘

Judge's szgnatute

Marquette, Michigan Timothy P. Greeley, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title

City and state:




